Hi Tom,

Hope all is well with you and research is progressing.

I'm still getting registration forms at my email address.  If this can be changed, I'd appreciate it.  Otherwise, I'll keep forwarding them to  you.

We're getting ready for "shed" season.  We're hoping to get insulation in this year so it's more comfortable to stay there when the temperature dips into the 30s at night, which is at least once a month all summer.

Best regards, Elaine

----- Original Message -----

From: <pscc26@speedy.com.pe>

To: <eroberts@lamar.colostate.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 9:15 PM

Subject: [Norton AntiSpam] Insect Physiology Sign In

Last Name: Castillo

First Name: Pedro

Title: ING AGRONOMO

Department: SANIDAD VEGETAL

University: NACIONAL DE TUMBES-PERU

Address: Tarapaca MZA-L7 Tumbes

City: TUMBES

State/Province: TUMBES

Zip/Mail Code: 108

Country: PERU

Phone Number: 521554

E-Mail Address: pscc26@speedy.com.pe

Fax Number: 523081

Web Address (URL):

Specialty: ENTOMOLOGIA

Add name to IP registry? (yes/no): YES

Do you teach IP? (yes/no):Y ES

What level? (1,2,3,4,grad): 4

Add my web link to IP Online:

Would You like to be a reviewer? (yes/no): YES 

Would you like to be a contributor? (yes/no):

Comments:

